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Procurement of Software license requirement for deployment of Power Bl solution (Ref. CO:ITD:2318/R1:2019-20 Date: 17/02/2020)

Clarifications
S, - . ; !
Page#/ Clause No. Section/Point Details Provided in Query / Changes Requested ResponsE mdguery . Remeplstioem
No. RFP Bank
The Annual turnover should be more than Rs. 5
crores for each of the last three financial years.
(2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19)
Or
THE Annbal Htnowe: Bidders who are registered as MSME units with
shoild be: mare ‘then NSIC and have a valid NSIC certificate, Bank
ELIGIBILITY Rs. 10 crores for each L . . L Please refer to point no. 1 of
1. Page # 10, Clause # 13 may at its own discretion relax the provisions :
CRITERIA of the last three ; ; " Amendment Corrigendum.
: ; of turnover clause. This relaxation will be
financial years. (2016- ; . ; ;
17, 2017-18, 2018-19) subject to compliance of the bid with all the
! ! other terms and conditions of this RFP,
bidder's profile evaluation through client
references and Technical evaluation of the
proposed model of the Solution/Hardware.
Bidder will front end both License
procurement and implementation as per the
RFP requirements, but on the license
procurement to have a competitive pricing
bidder would like to involve a LSP partner by | The same is accepted.
5 The bidder should be | doing this we can bring down the commercials | However, it is clarified that the licenses
ELIGIBILITY : : : St : ; :
2. Page # 11, Clause # 13 CRITERIA an Authorized reseller | considerably. Currently we work on this model | certificate is to be issued in the name of
of Microsoft licenses with multiple customers across the globe. In | the Bank and invoicing to be done by
this model the license certificate will be issues | the bidder only.
by the LSP partner (whom bidder will work
with and have partnership with) but still it will
be owned and invoiced by bidder. Bidder will
take 100% ownership & responsibility.
The Bidder Should be
: Net profit earning 5 S o :
3 Page # 11, Clause # 13 ELIGIBILITY prganization in saek Requesting the bank to consider, net profit for | Please refer t(? point no. 2 of
CRITERIA last 2 years out of 3 years. Amendment Corrigendum.
of the last three
financial years
4 NA NA NA Dashboard - What type of Dashboard ? What | Development ?f dashboards is %W:
are the KPIs the scope of RFP. s
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S. . - Details Provided in Response to Query / Remarks from

No. Page#/ Clause No. Section/Point RFP Query / Changes Requested Bank

b: NA NA NA Is there an architecture pre defined ? Yes. The e Wil "B Shaned. Witk

Successful Bidder.
Latest version of MS SQL server would

6. NA NA NA What is the current version of MSSQL DB ? be provisioned for PowerBI

deployment.
. . : Database requirements have been
?

% il ha oL Wit theSQL istotsipparted finalised in consultation with OEM.
Could you specify is the BI users is a. Will Dsers would be segregated by role and
create new dashboards and analysis b. Connect ; :

8. NA NA NA : all the mentioned jobs would be
to new data sources c. OR will only consume siforined bva limited sat 5Fitsers
dashboards created by the admin. P y ’

An Admin user will be for creating dashboards | Please adhere to tender terms and

9. NA NA NA o .
and building new data? conditions.

10. | NA NA NA Please specify the complete list of data sources | The same will be shared with

’ from which data will be accessed. Successful Bidder
There is no mention of back up / Fail safe, UAT | PowerBI report server would have to
or any other server. Will there be no other | be configured at both DC and DR Site.

11. | NA NA NA installation of the analytics platform other than
the production server? Where will the cost of | Backup and replication of the same is
the back up or UAT server be applied under the scope of Bank. !

The IT infrastructure viz. Hardware, 0S
: s and DB licenses, Network connectivity
A]] - - - o X ’ .

12. | NA NA NA COStADr hal_dwgle./hos.tmg / CctnnoLtl\nty / required for hosting PowerBI report

Cloud or on-premise is going to borne by 1B? oo
server on-site is under the scope of
Bank.

Hardware Sizing is it already in place ? What if The provision ofhardware reqmmd. for

13. | NA NA NA ) o ; hosting PowerBI report server on-site
the Hardware is not up to the requirement? .

is under the scope of Bank. B
There is no provision for including the cost of
14. | NA NA NA security audit for necessary security certificate. | Please adhere to tender terms and
' Kindly clarify if the cost of security audit can be | conditions.
included in the license cost. B
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5 Page#/ Clause No. | Section/Point Reralls Provided i Query / Changes Requested ReSPUnEe e QHery ./ Retrles (o
No. RFP Bank
15. | NA NA NA What is the Project timeline ? Please reiertn REP Page 14, FOMCNG. 4
Project Milestone and time line”.
What is your Retention policy of the data for | The same will be shared with
16 NA NA NA dashboard and reports? Successful Bidder
Amendments
NS‘; Page#/ Clause No. Section/ Point Details Provided in RFP Response to Query / Remarks from Bank
The Annual turnover should be more than RSPl s sl R
1. Page # 10, Clause # 13 | ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA R‘; 19 crores for each of the last three The Annual turnover should be more than Rs. 5 crores
financial years. (2016-17, 2017-18, 2018- ) ) ) ; )
19) for each of the last three financial years. (2016-17,
2017-18,2018-19).
The revised clause is as follows:
The Bidder Should be Net profit earning
2 Page # 11, Clause # 13 | ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA organization in each of the last three | The Bidder Should be Net profit earning organization
financial years in each of the last two financial years. (2017-18, 2018-
19).
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